(Y]ﬁij ;‘,(61 I, :.;./"f ey

From 24 July 2018

Dr. Rekha Sethi

PRINCIPAL

Sri Bhagawan Mahaveer Jain College
Geetha Road, Robertsonpet, K.G.F

To

Mr. Narasimha Murthy

Accountant

Sri Bhagawan Mahaveer Jain College
Geetha Road, Robertsonpet, K.G.F

Dear Mr. Murthy,
Subject: Expenditure incurred during the visit to Delhi.

With reference to the above subject, I hereby forward the details of expenditure

incurred during my visit to Delhi to receive the Institution’s Award. The bills are

attached for your kind reference.

SI. No. Particular Rs.
§ 28 Travel Allowance 3,247
2. Food Allowance 1,800
Total 5,047

The amount received for the same was Rs. 10,000/-. I am herewith returning the

remaining amount of Rs. 5,000/~ to you.

With regards,

Dr. Rekha Sethi
PRINCIPAL
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[\'1 Gma” Navendran Dhanaraj <navendran.sdraj@gmail.com>

Fwd: GTF Education Summit & Awards - 2018

1 message

manjula bk <manjulaprasad.bk@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 1:42 AM
To: Navendran Dhanaraj <navendran.sdraj@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr.Rekha Sethi <rekha.sethi@jaincollege.ac.in>
Date: Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 10:33 AM

Subject: Fwd: GTF Education Summit & Awards - 2018
To: <manjulaprasad.bk@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Monika Jain <monika@globaltriumphfoundation.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 11, 2018 at 5:56 PM

Subject: GTF Education Summit & Awards - 2018

To: rekhasethi <rekha sethi@jaincollege .ac.in>

Greetings

Congratulations!
We are proud and pleased to inform you that Sri Bhagawan Mahaveer Jain College
as Outstanding Contribution to Education is shortlisted for GTF Education Summit & Awards -

2018,New Delhi, on 14" July ,2018.

Global Triumph Foundation, a leading global analytical company providing ratings, research and insight
driven Market Research Company. We are also the foremost provider of high-end research to the world's
largest leading industry.

Event Schedule :

+ Panel Discussion
+ Speaker
+ Award Ceremony

Key benefits to the winners :

Invitation for 2 senior officials / guests of the winning organizations to attend the award ceremony
with Lunch and Tea.

Interview of the awardees will be taken by the media personnel and our executives present at the
award function venue; the same shall be uploaded over the internet.

Opportunity for the Official Representative or the Chief Executive of the winning organization to
receive the Award certificate from the celebrity Chief Guest in front of the media and other

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=ddcdbf9007 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1627788572140942001&simpl=msg-f%3A16277885721. 1/2
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winners

Press Releases and Media Coverage in thousands of internet sites and links including Facebook,
YouTube and other social networking sites.

All the photographs, award images, l0gos, chief guest’s speech, media coverage to be sent by
mail/link.

Display of all images and videos on the Facebook page and website of the company .
Certificate of Excellence and a Trophy by the distinguished guests at the function.

Use of the Award’'s image and Prime Time trademark / logo on your website, business cards,
brochures, official communications and other promotional collateral.

Reach out to prospective society with renewed confidence by leveraging on the immense marketing
and PR value of the award.

The winner will be on a new high, a fast-track route to recognition of their unflinching commitment
towards business excellence an extensive PR campaign in web, print and TV.

They will enjoy publicity that will establish their reputation as a proven provider of exemplary levels
of services.

The certificate and the photographs displayed at your premises will be the testimony to your
commitment towards your society.

The Awardees get an opportunity to attend the gala ceremony.

Networking with top notch industry professionals and personalities on the event.

Please note that all winners have the option to attend the awards ceremony and use the award
ceremony pictures and logos in their advertising campaigns and official stationery and website etc.
Thanks & Regards
Monika Jain
CEO

Global Triumph Foundation
9692700001

Regards,
Dr.Rekha Sethi
Principal
SBMJC, KGF

hltps://maiI.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=ddcdbf9007&view=pt&search=aII&permlh1d=lhread-f°/03A1627788572140942001&smpl=msg-f%3A16277885721 .. 212
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Navendran Dhanaraj <navendran.sdraj@gmail.com>

Fwd: GTF WOMEN'S EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018

manjula bk <manjulaprasad.bk@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 12, 2019 at 1:41 AM
To: Navendran Dhanaraj <navendran.sdraj@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr.Rekha Sethi <rekha.sethi@)jaincollege ac.in>

Date: Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 10:38 AM

Subject: Fwd: GTF WOMEN'S EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018
To: <manjulaprasad.bk@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Monika Jain <monika@globaltriumphfoundation.com>
Date: Mon, Apr 9, 2018 at 3:36 PM

Subject: GTF WOMEN'S EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2018

To:

Greetings

Congratulations!

We are proud and pleased to inform you that you are shortlisted for GTF Women's Excellence
Summit & Awards - 2018,Bangalore on 29th September,2018.

Event Schedule :

« Panel Discussion
« Speaker
« Award Ceremony

Global Triumph Foundation, a leading global analytical company providing ratings, research and insight
driven Market Research Company. We are also the
foremost provider of high-end research to the world's largest leading industry.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=ddcdbf9007 &view=Ig&permmsgid=msg-f%3A 1627788547 1085694 34 &ser=1 1/2
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. Opportunity for the Official Representative or the Chief Executive of the winning organization to
receive the Award certificate from the celebrity Chief Guest in front of the media and other
winners

- Press Releases and Media Coverage in thousands of internet sites and links including Facebook,
YouTube and other social networking sites.

All the photographs, award images, logos, chief guest’s speech, media coverage to be sent by
mail/link.

Display of all images and videos on the Facebook page and website of the company .
Certificate of Excellence and a Trophy by the distinguished guests at the function.

Use of the Award’s image and Prime Time trademark / logo on your website, business cards,
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
ceremony pictures and logos in their advertising campaigns and official stationery and website

etc.

Note:Categories will be decided by our jury team .

Thanks & Regards

Monika Jain

CEO

Global Triumph Foundation
9692700001

Regards,
Dr.Rekha Sethi
Principal
SBMJC, KGF

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=28&ik=ddcdbf9007 &view=Ig&permmsgid=msg-f%3A16277885471085694 34 &ser=1 22




University = of Asia
Regional Research Center
Mechinagar/Kathmandu, Nepal, Asia
www.universityofasia.asia

Ref. No: DA/01/2018 Dated. 27-08-2018

Name:

INVITATION FOR AWARD CEREMONY

Registration No.: Country:

L Jaya Pandian R718PL1443 India

Respected Sir, Madam,

The Regicnal Research Center, University of Asia is cerdially invited you to receive your Honorary Doctorate

Award.

Date: 10-10-2018, Time: 11.00am (NPT}

Venue: Imperial Hall, Airport Hotel, Opp. Tribhuvan International Airport,

Kathmandu, Nepal, Asia. Tel: +977-1-4462974, +977-1-4112636
Contact Person for assistance: Mr. Roshan Suwal, Manager, E-mail: info@airporthotel.com.np

Please Note:

1.

N oo

With Best Regards,

{Mandip Mahato)

Regional Director

Please check your name at Resulis/Verification of the university website www.universityofasia.asia
with your Registration Number and inform immediately, if required any correction at
rrc.universityofasia@gmail.com and CC to: info.drsrrdo@gmail.com, on Subject: Correction with
reference to your Registration Number and details of correction on compose email.
Attending the Award Ceremony is not compulsory and the award will be sent ta you through your
center before 31-10-2018
If you are interested to participate; please confirm it before 22-08-2018, in the following format at:
rrc.universityofasia@gmail.com and CC to: info@universityofasia.asia, info.drsrrdo@gmail.com
On Subject: Confirmation — (Your Registration No. & Name)
On Compose email: Registration No., Name:, Address:, Mobile No:,

Flight Name & No:, Arriving Date & Time:
You need to carry your valid Passport or Voter ID along with the invitation.
You are requested to maintain discipline and any arguments or discussion will not be entertained.
Only Awardees wil! be allowed inside the function hall.
The University will not provide any transportation, accommodation and not responsible for any loses

University of Asia - All Rights Resaved.




